

Department of Environmental Protection | Bureau of Safe Drinking Water
Rachel Carson State Office Building
400 Market Street | Hbg PA 17101
Phone: 717.787.9633 | Fax: 717.772.5630
www.dep.state.pa.us



From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [<mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 7:07 PM
To: Daniels, Lisa
Subject: website materials

Hi Lisa,

I am following up on our conversation at the ASDWA meeting last week to see if you would be able to forward some of the materials we discussed that you said were not on the internet but Pennsylvania found useful and followed internally. It appears that our problem in Michigan may become public very soon and I remembered our conversation and thought it may be helpful to have that information sooner than later.

Thanks for whatever you can provide.

Richard

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512